

**Julie Shapiro**  
3035 NE 183 Lane  
Aventura, FL 33160  
*JulieShapiro@aol.com*

August 24, 2010

Principal Julie Alm  
Aventura City of Excellence School  
Aventura FL 33180

RE: 2010-2011 School Advisory Committee

Dear Principal Alm:

I would like to once again be considered for election to the ACES School Advisory Committee. I would like to run for the fifth through eighth. Attached hereto is my resume for consideration.

During my seven years as a member of this board we have worked closely with the administration, staff and the city to make decisions that have positively affected the students of ACES. I have done my best to represent all of the ACES parents and students at the meetings.

I truly care about the success of ACES and all of its students. I would like the opportunity to once again represent the parents on the School Advisory Committee.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Julie Shapiro

## **Julie Greenberg Shapiro**

3035 NE 183 Lane, Aventura, FL 33160

[JulieShapiro@aol.com](mailto:JulieShapiro@aol.com)

### **Experience**

- 2003-present: *Chairperson & Vice Chairperson, Aventura City of Excellence School Advisory Council*
- 2005-present *Owner/Operator, The Bead Factory*  
Retail fashion jewelry kiosks located at Aventura Mall and Miami International Airport
- 1992-2000 *Attorney, Gaebe, Mullen, Antonelli, et al*  
Handled hundreds of files from pre-suit through appeals. Clients included major insurance and Fortune 500 companies.  
My practice specialized in employment discrimination, construction defect, and premises liability cases.
- 1992-1993 *Certified Legal Intern, Miami Dade State Attorney Janet Reno*  
Assisted in prosecuting D.U. I. cases.

### **Education**

- 1993 **St. Thomas University School of Law, Miami, FL**  
**Juris Doctor, cum laude.** Class Rank: Top 5%  
Executive Editor, *The St. Thomas Law Review*  
Recipient of numerous AmJur Book Awards and merit scholarships.
- 1989 **University of Florida, Gainesville, FL**  
**Bachelor of Arts, English Major**

### **Professional Licenses**

Member of the Florida Bar since 1993, Florida Certified Building Contractor from 1989-2005, State of Florida Real Estate License from 1987 to present.

### **Personal**

Married to Craig Shapiro since 1994. Two sons, Jake (12)& Sam(10)